

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>
Sent: Thursday, July 31, 2025 1:47 PM
To: 'ghearst@timesunion.com'; 'cseiler@timesunion.com';
'BLyons@TimesUnion.com'; 'smehalick@timesunion.com';
'anorder@timesunion.com'; 'jjochnowitz@timesunion.com';
'ttyler@timesunion.com'; 'cchurchill@timesunion.com';
'mgoodwin@timesunion.com'; 'Dan.Clark@timesunion.com';
'raga.justin@hearst.com'; 'lucy.hodgman@hearst.com';
'shughes@timesunion.com'; 'tucitydesk@timesunion.com';
'treaderrep@timesunion.com'

Subject: **Your today's article: "Mamdani missed a third of session in 2025...": Will you also be reporting on Mamdani's corruption as a NYS assemblyman? And what about the corruption of NYS Senator Hoylman-Sigal, running to be Manhattan borough president?**

Attachments: [3-14-25-email-to-mamdani.pdf](#)

TO: [Albany Times Union](#)

George Randolph Hearst, III, Publisher/Editorial Board
Casey Seiler, Executive Editor & Vice President/Editorial Board
Brendan Lyons, Managing Editor for Investigations & Capitol Bureau – LCA roster
Susan Mehalick, Managing Editor for News
Akum Norder, Editorial Page Editor
Jay Jochnowitz/Editorial Board
Tena Tyler, Senior Editor for Engagement/Editorial Board
Chris Churchill, Columnist/Editorial Board
Mike Goodwin, News Editor – City Desk
Dan Clark – LCA roster
Raga Justin – LCA roster
Lucy Hodgman – LCA roster
Steve Hughes – Albany reporter

A *propos* of your today's article "[Mamdani missed a third of session in 2025...](#)" by Dan Clark, will you be reporting on Mamdani's corruption as a NYS assemblyman, involving the state budget and his pocketing of pay raises for himself that he knew to be fraudulent? The EVIDENCE is furnished by my [March 14th e-mail to Mamdani](#) entitled "ELECTIONS ARE A TIME OF ACCOUNTABILITY", which opened as follows.

"Elections are a time of accountability. Based on your on-the-job performance as a state assemblyman, why do you believe yourself fit to be mayor of New York City – or for any office of public trust?"

Mamdani did not respond – and I sent the March 14th e-mail to him a second time, with a supplement, by a [March 17th email](#), and then a third time, when I cc'd him on my [March 18th e-mail](#) to the roster of reporters of the Legislative Correspondents Association (LCA), and then a fourth time, when I cc'd him on my [March 20th e-mail](#) to [The New York Times](#), [New York Post](#), [Daily News](#), [New York Law Journal](#), [Wall](#)

Street Journal, and Associated Press. Thereafter, I sent the LCA reporters two additional e-mails, on [April 7th](#) and [April 18th](#), as to what was unfolding pertaining to the FY2025-26 state budget.

Will you be getting Mamdani's response to the March 14th "ELECTIONS ARE A TIME OF ACCOUNTABILITY" e-mail? Isn't it obvious that it – and his votes, seven weeks later, approving the FY2025-26 budget bills – establish that he cannot be elected NYC mayor because he must be indicted for larceny and corruption – and that he will be convicted. Why don't you confirm that fact with Albany County District Attorney Lee Kindlon, who has been "sitting on" my [February 23, 2024 grand jury/public corruption complaint](#) against Mamdani, *et al.*, embodied by my [July 18, 2024 NOTICE](#), which I furnished Kindlon, repeatedly, when he was running to be Albany's D.A. – the subject of my [December 26, 2024 letter to him](#) and further embraced by my [March 3, 2025 grand jury/public corruption complaint](#) and its expansion by my [March 27, 2025 letter](#).

Also, will you be reporting on the corruption of NYS Senator Hoylman-Sigal, running for Manhattan borough president? The EVIDENCE of his corruption as a NYS senator, also mandating his indictment and assuring his conviction, is furnished by my [March 16th e-mail](#) to him, likewise entitled "ELECTIONS ARE A TIME OF ACCOUNTABILITY..." – part of my [March 18th](#) and [March 20th e-mails](#) to which both Mamdani and Hoylman-Sigal were cc'd.

Finally, if it is not your intention to investigate and report on the EVIDENCE of the corruption of NYS legislators Mamdani and Hoylman-Sigal – and the nonfeasance of Albany D.A. Kindlon and NY's 61 other D.A.s with respect thereto, including the D.A.s running for re-election this year – please advise why, consistent with the Times Union's guide to how it covers "[elections and politics](#)" and its "[standards and practices](#)" whose first sentence states that "the newsroom will aggressively seek out the news and unapologetically relay it to the public...".

I am available to answer questions.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
www.judgewatch.org
914-421-1200
cell: 646-220-7987
elena@judgewatch.org